From: TOEWS Kimberly * PUC

To: TOEWS Kimberly * PUC
Subject: FW: RO14
Date: Friday, July 28, 2023 2:12:19 PM

From: Wilson, Brad <bwilson@cec.coop>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 9:52 AM

To: PUC PUC.FilingCenter * PUC <PUC.FilingCenter@puc.oregon.gov>
Subject: R014

You don't often get email from bwilson@cec.coop. Learn why this is important

To whom it concerns:
For 2023 there are no changes to Central Electric Cooperative’s Wildfire Mitigation Plan.

Regards,

Brad Wilson ¢ Central Electric Cooperative, Inc. ¢ President/CEO
Office: 541.312.7711 | Cell: 541.408.1544 | bwilson@cec.coop

2098 NW 6t St, PO Box 846, Redmond OR 97756 www.cec.coop

This e-mail message contains information that may be confidential. Use by parties other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and
prohibited.


mailto:bwilson@cec.coop
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__aka.ms_LearnAboutSenderIdentification%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3DPyqVRfUGn-KTsZ-oYG8hU2dfXR_6M-gIrJG-70KsiYQ%26m%3Dv53czWhgyBIAzKEuq_u0lRbbenD7FJuFkAW0OkmoAK459klt2978_ocpXCQqJZ5-%26s%3Dl3IKUtIYF07x76NnNtoikJkDVT3B_psoRIExam27-oU%26e%3D&data=05%7C01%7CKimberly.TOEWS%40puc.oregon.gov%7C1094d8c4448042c5c5be08db8faf52a1%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638261755386124343%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u2Vxx1s3jEA8LK8RfiF8R3IS8%2B0pSuRxMRmUdbroSqA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Kimberly.TOEWS@puc.oregon.gov
mailto:Kimberly.TOEWS@puc.oregon.gov
mailto:bwilson@cec.coop
mailto:PUC.FilingCenter@puc.oregon.gov
mailto:bwilson@cec.coop
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cec.coop%2F&data=05%7C01%7CKimberly.TOEWS%40puc.oregon.gov%7C1094d8c4448042c5c5be08db8faf52a1%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638261755386124343%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ggUoS%2Bl5qsv86C7oCM%2BXikeHUbM7sZUkunvgS9XslTw%3D&reserved=0

